

# John Zheng

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation physician with strong interventional and MSK skills. Experienced in providing both education and treatments for MSK issues. Desires to join an innovative, goal-oriented team with a strong growth track. I always bring a smile and a hard working attitude to work.

## SKILLS

- Completed over 400+ EMG/NCS
- Completed over 100+ ultrasound guided joint injections
- Completed over 500+ MSK injections

## EXPERIENCE

Osteopathic Manual Medicine Lab Technician, Midwestern University, 2010 - 2012

SAT Teacher, Revolution Prep, 2004 - 2009

## EDUCATION

Interventional Spine Fellowship  
UCLA, Santa Monica 2018

Physical Medicine and Rehab Residency  
UCLA/VA, Los Angeles 2018

Preliminary Medicine Intern  
UCSF Fresno, Fresno 2015

Osteopathic Degree of Medicine  
Midwestern University, Glendale 2014

Drexel University College of Medicine, Philadelphia 2009  
Post-Baccalaureate, Interdepartmental Medical Sciences 2010

Bachelor of Science  
UCSD, San Diego 2008

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Basic life support for healthcare provider
- Advanced cardiovascular life support provider
- Institutional Service 2015-2016 UCLA Mobile Clinic .

- 2015-2018 UCLA Physical Exam Skills Teaching Volunteer
- 2015-2018 UCLA Resident Wellness Activities Member
- 2010-2012 Physical Medicine and Rehab Club Secretary
- 2010-2012 Integrative Medicine Club Treasurer

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

2010-Present American Heart Association CPR and First Aid

## **INTERESTS**

Community Service

2015-2018 UCLA Team to Win Volunteer Program co-president

2010-2012 Arizona's Team of Physicians for Students,

2009-2010 Translator Chinatown Clinic in Philadelphia

2006-2008 Scripps Memorial Hospital La Jolla Volunteer in the Physical therapy and Occupational therapy department.

2004-2005 Fu Zhou Province Hospital Volunteer and mentorship program in the Massage and Acupuncture department.

2001-2009 Red Cross of Santa Monica Volunteer and youth club leader.

## **LANGUAGES**

Fluent in Mandarin

## **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- Honors & Awards
- 2018 AAP Research Poster: Phantom Limb Pain in Traumatic Amputee
- 2017 CSPM&R Research Poster: Rare Case of Supranuclear Palsy
- 2016 UCLA PM&R Residency Research Poster/Presenter Winner 2016
- 2016 AAP Case Report Poster: Rare Case of Miller Fisher Syndrome
- 2015 AAP Case Report Poster: Rare Case of Sinking Skin Flap Syndrome
- 2012 TOUCH Gold Award, Community service over 100 hours
- 2011 Biochemistry Tutor, Students who completed course in top 10%
- 2009 Revolution Prep A+ Teacher Award
- 2008 UCSD Provost Honors Award
- 2008 Red Cross 5+ year Volunteer Award